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P.C.A.H.A. 2025-2026 BULLETIN #8

DATE: September 19, 2025

TO: The Presidents
PCAHA Member Associations/Leagues

FROM: Carol McGregor
PCAHA Executive Director

SUBJECT: Schedule of PCAHA Coach/Manager Spordle Play Meetings

The following is the schedule of PCAHA Spordle Play Coach/Manager Meetings (U11 — U21) for 2025. It
is very important that at least one team official from each team attend the meeting. Please use the
meeting links below to attend the meetings.

Division/Cateqgory/Leaque Spordle Play Meeting for Team Officials
U11 - U21 teams Friday, September 26, 2025

Via Zoom Meeting — 7:30 PM

Meeting Link:

https://pcaha-ca.zoom.us/s/81562049195
Passcode: 051643

U11 - U21 teams Saturday October 4, 2025
Via Zoom Meeting — 10:30AM
Meeting Link:

https://pcaha-ca.zoom.us/s/87967417922
Passcode: 758463

U11 - U21 teams Friday, October 10, 2025
Via Zoom Meeting — 7:30PM
Meeting Link:

https://pcaha-ca.zoom.us/s/82870851144
Passcode: 459959

U7 — U9 teams Friday, October 24, 2025
Via Zoom Meeting - 7:30 PM
Meeting Link:

https://pcaha-ca.zoom.us/s/85316328174
Passcode: 743034
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